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Dear Mr. Gray: 
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Bae =. + Your letter of December 7th, with ‘enclosure, re 

been received, and I want to thank you for giving me the benefit ' 

of your observations and comments. it
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As you may know, President Johnson instructed 

the FBI to conduct a full investigation into the assassination of a 

President Kennedy 
and the murder of Lee Harvey Oswald. Ino twee: 

this regard, I.can assure you that every ramification of this mats: af we 

ter has been carefully considered. - 
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